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Gwen Conrad

From: Gwen Conrad
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:14 AM
To: Gwen Conrad
Subject: Primary Care Clinic Hours update

To:       Delta Health Medical Staff Providers 
            Physicians, Nurse Practitioners, Physician Assistants and CRNAs 
 
Re:      Update to the Delta Health Urgent Care and Walk-In Clinic Closing      
 
 
 
From: Vickie S. Schauster  
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:55 AM 
To: Delta Health’s Medical Staff Providers 
Subject: FW: Primary Care Clinic Hours update 
 
 

Delta Health’s Family Medicine clinic will have the following schedule in place beginning 
7/22:  A walk in provider will be available during all open hours which will be extended to M-
TH 7am to 6pm, Friday 8am to 5pm, and every other Saturday. 
 
Delta Health’s West Elk Clinic in Hotchkiss is still getting their schedules worked out and I will 
let you know as soon as they are set, but I do know they will be open every Saturday. 
 
Delta Health’s Internal Medicine clinic will have acute appointments available 5 days a 
week, but will not have extended hours or Saturday hours. 
 
Vickie Schauster, M.Ed 
Executive Director of Clinic Operations 
Delta Health 
Phone: 970-399-2690 
Email: vschauster@deltahospital.org 
www.deltahospital.org 

 
 


